Introduced June 12, 1984 by Councilman Salvaggio, seconded by Councilman Van Sandt

Item Number: 84-6-723 Amended: July 10, 1984

ORDINANCE NO. 1739

An ordinance dedicating a portion of Erlanger Avenue.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Slidell City Council, in legal session convened, that the portion of Erlanger Avenue legally described below is needed for public use and hereby dedicated.

The property is legally described as: BEGINNING at the Southwest corner of the U.S. Post Office property on Second Street, proceed Easterly along the South property line of the U.S. Post Office a distance of 300 feet, turn 90 degrees right and proceed Southerly a distance of 41 feet along the West Right-of-way line of Sgt. Alfred Drive, turn 90 degrees right and proceed westerly a distance of 300 feet to its intersection with the East Right-of-way line of Second Street, turn 90 degrees right and proceed Northerly along the East Right-of-way line of Second Street to the Point of beginning.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this ordinance supersedes and revokes Ordinance No. 1223.  $\blacksquare$ 

ADOPTED this 10th day of July , 1984.

DELIVERED 17-11-54

11:00 A.M. to the Mayor

RECEIVED 7-16-84

12 noon from the Mayor

Gerri G. Ingrao

Clerk of the Council

Alvin D. Singletary Councilman At Large

President of the Council

M.W. "Webb" Hart

Mayor